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INVITATION TO BID
LITB-2020-9152157 13 March 2020

UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND (UNICEF)

Wishes to purchase

Long-term contract for SUBEIV of office consumables and related goods
for the UNICEF office in raine.
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THIS INVITATION TO BID HAS BEEN:

Prepared By:
Nadia Salamau

(To be contacted for additional information, NOT FOR SENDING OFFERS)
Email : nsalamau@unicef.org

Verified By:

/%}/m 1l 2 [

Valeria Markofa ), =
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BID FORM

BID FORM must be completed, signed and returned to UNICEF.
Bid must be made in accordance with the instructions contained in this INVITATION.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
Any Purchase Order resulting from this INVITATION shall contain UNICEF General Terms
and Conditions and any other Specific Terms and Conditions detailed in this INVITATION.

INFORMATION

Any request for information regarding this INVITATION must be forwarded by email to the
attention of the person who prepared this document, with specific reference to the Invitation
number.

The Undersigned, having read the Terms and Conditions of INVITATION No. LITB-2020-

9152157 set out in the attached document, hereby offers to execute the services specified in
the Terms and Conditions set out in the document.

Signature:

Date:

Name & Title:

Company:

Postal Address:

Tel No:

Fax No:

E-mail Address:

Validity of Offer:

Currency of Offer:

Please indicate after having read UNICEF Price & Discount stated in the Specific Terms and
Conditions, which of the following Payment Terms are offered by you:

10 Days 3.0% 15 Days 2.5% 20 Days 2.0% 30 Days Net

Other Trade Discounts
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Item No Item Description Quantity/Unit Unit Price Amount

SCHEDULE NO: 1 1TB1921

00010  U451020

Refreshments (according to Annex B)

00020  U320000

Paper {according to Annex B)

00030  U451020

Stationary {according to Annex B)

00040  U451020

Household goods {accerding to Annex B}

Incoterms & Delivery Requested

1 each

1 each

1 each

1 each

Lead Time & Related Charges

Packing

Unit : Dimension............ ) U Xeverrneannnn cm Weight.......... kg Volume.......... chm

Total: Dimensiocn............ ) SUPTOPTURI ) ORI cm Weight.......... ke Volume.......... cbm
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SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS
PART I # PURPOSE OF THIS INVITATION TO BID

1 Background

UNICEF promotes the rights and wellbeing of every child, in everything we do. Together with
our partners, we work in 190 countries and territories to translate that commitment into
practical action, focusing special effort on reaching the most vulnerable and excluded children,
to the benefit of all children, everywhere.

2. Solicitation; Long term arrangement

2.1 UNICEF wishes to enter into (a) non-exclusive Long Term Arrangement(s) ("LTA-G") for
the procurement of the items with the specifications outlined in the schedules contained in this
Solicitation Document, as required from time to time during the term of the LTA-G. It will be
a provision of such Arrangement(s), that UNICEF will not be committed to purchase any
minimum quantity of these items. UNICEF shall not be lable for any cost in the event that
10 purchases are made under any resulting LTA-G(s).

2.2 Purchases will be made against Purchase Orders to be issued by UNICEF in accordance
with the terms and conditions of any resulting LTA-G(s). Actual quantities to be purchased
will vary from Purchase Order to Purchase Order.

2.3 Any quantities outlined in this Solicitation Document, are an estimated forecast of the total
requirement for the duration of the LTA-G or, if so specified, an estimated forecast for the
annual requirement. Any estimates are provided in good faith and shall not in any way be
deemed to be a commitment on the part of UNICEF regarding any quantity for future
purchases.

2.4 This Solicitation Document is comprised of the following:

- This document;

- The UNICEF General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods)
which are attached as Annex A to this document;

- Specification in Ukrainian which are attached as Annex B.

2.5 This Solicitation Document is an invitation to treat and shall not be construed as an offer
capable of being accepted or as creating any contractual, other legal or restitutionary rights.
No binding contract, including a process contract or other understanding or arrangement, will
exist between the Bidder and UNICEF and nothing in or in connection with this Solicitation
Document shall give rise to any liability on the part of UNICEF unless and until an LTA-G
and linked Purchase Order is signed by UNICEF and the successful Bidder.

3. Term

The proposed LTA-G shall be valid for an initial period of 12 months with a possible renewal
for another two periods of 12 months.

PART 11 # BID SUBMISSION PROCESS

Il Bid Submission Schedule
1.1 Acknowledgement of receipt of Solicitation Document.

Bidders are requested to inform UNICEF as soon as possible by EMAIL to Maryna
Kazachynska at mkazachynska@unicef.org that they have received this Solicitation Document.
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IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE INDIVIDUAL STATED ABOVE #
ANY BIDS SENT TO THE NAMED ABOVE INDIVIDUAL WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

1.2 Questions from Bidders.

Bidders are required to submit any questions in respect of this Solicitation Document by
EMAIL only to mkazachynska@unicef.org. The deadline for receipt of any questions is 18:00,
27.03.2020.

IMPORTANT: BIDS ARE NOT TO BE SENT TO THE email address STATED ABOVE #
ANY BIDS SENT TO THE ABOVE email address WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

Bidders are required to keep all questions as clear and concise as possible.

Bidders are also expected to immediately notify UNICEF in writing of any ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults in any part of the Solicitation
Document, providing full details. Bidders will not benefit from such ambiguities, errors,
omissions, discrepancies, inconsistencies or other faults.

UNICEF will compile the questions received. UNICEF may, at its discretion, at once copy
any anonymized question and its reply to all other invited Bidders and/or post these on the
UNICEF website.

1.3 Amendments to Solicitation Document.

At any time prior to the Submission Deadline, UNICEF may, for any reason, whether at its
own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, modify the
Solicitation Document by amendment. If the Solicitation Document was available publicly
online, amendments will also be posted publicly online. Further, all prospective Bidders that
have received the Solicitation Document directly from UNICEF will be notified in writing of
all amendments to the Solicitation Document. In order to afford prospective Bidders reasonable
time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their Bids, UNICEF may, at
its sole discretion, extend the Submission Deadline.

1.4 Submission Deadline. The deadline for submission of Bids is as follows: 15:00,
03.04.2020.

Any Bids received by UNICEF after the Submission Deadline will be rejected.

1.5 Bid opening. Bids will be publicly opened at 15:15 on 03.04.2020 at 28 Instytutska Str.,
entrance B.

2. Language

The Bid prepared by the Bidder and all correspondence and documents relating to the Bid
exchanged by the Bidder and UNICEF, will be written in English or Ukrainian. Supporting
documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in another language provided
that they arc accompanied by an appropriate translation in English or Ukrainian. When
interpreting the Bid, the transiated version of these supporting documents and printed literature
will prevail over the original version of these documents. The sole responsibility for
translation, including the accuracy of the translation will rest with the Bidder.

3. Validity of bids; Modification and Clarifications; Withdrawal

3.1 Validity Period. Bidders must indicate the validity period of their Bid. Bids should be
valid for a period of not less than four (4) months after the Submission Deadline. A Bid
valid for a shorter period of time shall not be further considered. UNICEF may request the
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Bidder to extend the validity period. The Bid of Bidders who decline to extend the validity
of their Bid shall become disqualified as no longer valid.

3.2 Other Changes. All changes to a Bid must be received by UNICEF prior to the
Submission Deadline. The Bidder must clearly indicate that the revised Bid is a modification
and supersedes the earlier version of their Bid, or state the changes from the original Bid.

3.3 Withdrawal of Bid. A Bid may be withdrawn by the Bidder on e-mailed, faxed or
written request received by UNICEF from the Bidder prior to Submission Deadline. Negligence
on the part of the Bidder confers no right for the withdrawal of the Bid after it has been
opened.

3.4 Clarifications Requested by UNICEF. During the evailuation of Bids, UNICEF may, in its
sole discretion, seek clarifications from any Bidder in order for UNICEF to fully understand the
Bidder#s Bid and assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of Bids. UNICEF may
seek such clarifications through written communications or may request an interview with any
Bidder. No change in the price or substance of the Bid will be sought, offered or permitted,
except as required in order to allow for correction of arithmetical errors discovered by
UNICEF.

3.5 References. UNICEF reserves the right to contact any or all references supplied by the
Bidder(s) and to seek references from other sources as UNICEF deems appropriate.

4. Eligibility: Bidder Information

4.1 Bidder. The term #Bidder# refers to those companies that submit a Bid pursuant to this
Solicitation Document and #Bid# refers to all the documents provided by the Bidder in its
response to this Solicitation Document. A Bidder will only be eligible for consideration if it
complies with the representations set out in Part V of this Solicitation Document, including the
representations on ethical standards, including conflicts of interest.

4.2 Joint Venture, Consortium or Association.

(a) If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have
formed a joint venture, consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid,
each such legal entity will confirm in their joint Bid that:

(1) they have designated one party to act as a lead entity, duly vested
with authority to legally bind the members of the joint venture jointly and severally, and this
will be evidenced by a Joint Venture Agreement among the legal entities, which will be
submitted along with the Bid; and

(i1) if they are awarded the LTA-G, the designated lead entity will enter into the LTA-G with
UNICEF, who will be acting for and on behalf of all the member entities comprising the joint
venture.,

(b) After the Bid has been submitted to UNICEF, the lead entity
identified to represent the joint venture will not be altered without the prior written consent of
UNICEF.

{c) If a joint venture#s Bid is the Bid selected for award, UNICEF will
award the LTA-G to the joint venture, in the name of its designated lead entity. The lead
entity will sign the LTA-G for and on behalf of all other member entities.

4.3 Bids from Government Organizations. The eligibility of Bidders
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that are wholly or partly owned by the Government will be subject to UNICEF#s further
evaluation and review of various factors such as being registered as an independent entity, the
extent of Government ownership/share, receipt of subsidies, mandate, access to information in
relation to this Solicitation Document, and others that may lead to undue advantage against
other Bidders, and the eventual rejection of the Bid.

5. Preparation of Offer
5.1 Bidders are responsible to inform themselves in preparing their Bid.
In this regard, the Bidders will ensure that they:

Examine all terms, requirements and formal submission instructions
mcluded in the Solicitation Document (including the Instructions to Bidders section);

Review the Solicitation Document to ensure that they have a
compiete copy of all documents;
Review the standard UNICEF Contractual Provisions and the UNICEF General Terms and
Conditions of Contract (Goods) for the supply of goods publicly availabie on the UNICEF
Supply website: http://www.unicef.org/supply/index procurement policies.html;

Review the UNICEF policies publicly available on the UNICEF
Supply website: http://www.unicef.org/supply/index procurement_policies.html. In particular,
Bidders should familiarize themselves with the obligations imposed on suppliers and their
personnel and sub-contractors under the UNICEF Pohcy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and
Corruption and the UNICEF Policy on Conduct Promoting the Protection and Safeguarding of
Children;
. Attend any bid conference if it is mandatory under this Solicitation
Document'

Fully inform and satisfy themselves as to requirements of any
relevant authorities and laws that apply, or may in the future apply. to the supply of the
goods.

5.2 Bidders acknowledge that UNICEF, its directors, employees and
agents make no representations or warranties (express or implied) as to the accuracy or
completeness of this Solicitation Document or any other information provided to the Bidders.

5.3 Failure to meet all requirements and instructions in the Solicitation
Document or to provide all requested information will be at the Bidder#s own risk, and may
result in rejection of the Bidder#s Bid.

5.4 The Bid must be organized to follow the format of this Solicitation.
Each Bidder must respond to the stated requests or requirements, and indicate that the Bidder
understands and confirms acceptance of UNICEF#s stated requirements. The Bidder should
identify any substantive assumption made in preparing its offer. The deferral of a response to
a question or issue to any contract negotiation stage (if any) is not acceptable. Any item not
specifically addressed in the Bid will be deemed as accepted by the Bidder. Incomplete or
inadequate responses, lack of response or misrepresentation in responding to any questions will
affect the evaluation of the Bid.

5.5 The completed and signed Bid Form must be submitted together with the Bid. The Bid
Form must be signed by a duly authorized representative of the Organization/Company.

5.6 Bids must be clearly marked with the Solicitation Document
number.
5.7 If answer sheets are provided by UNICEF then these must be

completed by the Bidder.
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5.8 Each Bidder acknowledges that its participation in any stage of the
solicitation process for this Solicitation Document is at its own risk and cost. The Bidder is
responsible for, and UNICEF is not responsible for, the costs of preparing its Bid or response
to this Solicitation Document, submission of any samples, attendance at any bid conference,
site visit, meetings or oral presentations, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the
solicitation process.

5.9 The Bidder#s Bid will include all of the requested documents in
article 3 & 4 of Special Notes.

6. Bid Documents; Confidentiality

6.1 This Solicitation Document, together with all Bid documents

provided by the Bidder to UNICEF will be considered the property of UNICEF and will not
be returned to the Bidders.

6.2 Information contained in the Bid documents, which the Bidder
considers to be its confidential information, should be clearly marked "confidential”, next to
the relevant part of the text, and UNICEF will treat such information accordingly.

6.3 All information and documents provided to the Bidders by UNICEF
(#Solicitation Document Materials#) shall be treated as confidential by the Bidders. If the
Bidder declines to respond to this Solicitation Document, or, if the Bid is rejected or
unsuccessful, the Bidder will promptly return all such Solicitation Document Materials to
UNICEF either destroy or delete all such Solicitation Document Materials. The Bidder shall
not use the Solicitation Document Materials for any purpose other than the purpose of
preparing a Bid and shall not disclose the Solicitation Document Materials to any third party,
except: (a) with the prior wriiten consent of UNICEF; (b) where the third party is assisting
the Bidder in preparing the Bid, provided the Bidder has previously ensured that party's
adherence to this duty of confidentiality: (c) if the relevant Solicitation Document Materials are
at the time of this Solicitation Document lawfully in the possession of the Bidder through a
party other than UNICEF; (d) if required by law, and provided that the Bidder has previously
informed UNICEF in writing of its obligation to disclose the Solicitation Document Materials:
or (e) if the Solicitation Document Materials are generally and publicly available other than as
a result of breach of confidence by the person receiving the Solicitation Document Materials.

7. Multiple bids and bids from related organizations

7.1 Bidders may submit more than one Bid as part of this solicitation
process.

7.2 If the Bidder is a group of legal entities that will form or have

formed a joint venture, consortium or association at the time of the submission of the Bid then
neither the lead entity nor the member entities of the joint venture may submit another Bid,
either in its own capacity or as a lead entity or a member entity for another joint venture
submitting another Bid.

7.3 UNICEF reserves the right to reject separate Bids submitted by two
or more Bidders if the Bidders are related organizations and are found to have any of the
following:

(a) they have at least one controlling partner, director or shareholder in

common; or

(b) any one of them receive or have received any direct or indirect
subsidy from the other(s): or
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(c) they have a relationship with each other, that gives one or more
Bidders access to confidential information about, or influence over, the other Bid(s); or

(d) they are subcontractors to each other#s Bid, or a subcontractor to
one Bid also submits another Bid under its name as lead Bidder; or

(e) an expert proposed to be in the team of one Bidder participates n
more than one Bid received for this solicitation process.

PART III #AWARD/ADJUDICATION OF BIDS

1. Award

1.1 Evaluation. The evaluation is carried out by UNICEF in accordance
with UNICEF#s regulations, rules and practices and all determinations are made in UNICEF#s
sole discretion.

After opening the Bids, UNICEF will carry out the following steps in the following order:

. First, each Bid will be evaluated for compliance with the mandatory
requirements of this Solicitation Document. Bids deemed not to meet all of the mandatory
requirements will be considered non-compliant and rejected at this stage without further
consideration. Failure to comply with any of the terms and conditions contained in this
Solicitation Document, including, but not limited to, failure to provide all required information,
may result in a Bid being disqualified from further consideration.

Second, UNICEF will evaluate each Bid to determine whether the
products offered are acceptable commercially and technically and are of the required quality.
Bids will be evaluated based on the INCOTERM(s) stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below. Where
more than one INCOTERM is stated in Part IV clause 3.1 below, Bids will be evaluated
based on whichever INCOTERM is in the best interest of UNICEF as determined by UNICEF
in its sole discretion, UNICEF will award the LTA-G to the Bidder offering a combination of
the lowest acceptable prices and shortest lead-time, provided that UNICEF considers that the
Bid to be technically acceptable and reasonable and that it is in the interest of UNICEF to
accept the Bid.

UNICEF Ukraine is looking for alternative materials to be used in the products on bid which
could be considered sustainable to the environment during the raw manufacturing process all
the way to disposal by the end user. Should you have a better solution than the one we have
specified for the raw material component of the product, kindly submit it as an alternative to
what is being offered including cost and material used. Proposed ecological and

environmental-friendly materials will be considered as an asset within evaluation process of
bids.

1.2 Partial Bids. Each Supplier can provide offer for all LOTs or any out of four LOTs:
LOT # 1: Office consumables;

LOT # 2: Paper;

LOT # 3: Stationery;

LOT # 4: Household materials).

It is important to note that UNICEF accepts partial bids within LOT # 3 only.

UNICEF doesn't accept partial bids within LOTs 1,2 & 4 and this means that offers which
will not include all listed items from LOTs 1,2 & 4 will be invalidated.

1.3 Minimum Order Quantity. Bidders must declare in their Bids if
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there will be any minimum order quantity(-ies) for the item(s) detailed in the schedule to this
Solicitation Document. Any such minimum order quantities will be considered as part of the
evaluation process.

1.4 Limited Award. In case of an award, Bidders that have not previously received Purchase
Orders from UNICEF, may receive an order for a limited quantity until satisfactory
performance 1s established.

1.5 Multiple Arrangements. UNICEF reserves the right to make multiple arrangements for
any item(s) where UNICEF considers it to be in its best interest to do so.

1.6 Award Notification. UNICEF will only notify the Bidder(s) that
has/have been awarded the LTA-G(s) resulting from this solicitation process; UNICEF may,
but is not required to, notify the other Bidders of the outcome of this solicitation process.

2. General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods)

UNICEF#s General Terms and Conditions of Contract (Goods) which are attached at Annex A
to this Solicitation Document will apply to any LTA-G(s) and linked Purchase Orders awarded
in connection with this Solicitation Document. By signing the Bid Form, each Bidder is
deemed to have confirmed its acceptance of the UNICEF General Terms and Conditions
{Goods). The Bidder understands that if it proposes any amendments or additional terms to the
UNICEF General Terms and Conditions (Goods), these must be clearly detailed in the Bid and
may negatively affect the evaluation of the Bid.

3. Inspection

Each Bidder will permit UNICEF, either itself or through a designated representative entity, to
have access to the facilities where the products offered are manufactured, at all reasonable
times to inspect the manufacturing site and processes for the production, quality control,

quality assurance and packing of the products. The Bidder will provide reasonable assistance
to the representatives for such appraisal, including copies of any documentation (including, but
not limited to, test results or quality control reports) as may be necessary. The inspection
may be carried out in conjunction with the appropriate national authority. Failure to do so may
result in the rejection of the Bid.

4. Rights of UNICEF
4.1 UNICEF reserves the following rights:

(a) to accept any Bid, in whole or in part; to reject any or all Bids; or to cancel this
solicitation process in its entirety;

(b} to verify any information contained in Bidder#s response (and the Bidder will provide
UNICEF with its reasonable cooperation with such verification).

(c) to invalidate any Bid received from a Bidder that, in UNICEF#s sole opinion has
previously failed to perform satisfactorily or complete contracts or Purchase Orders on time, or
UNICEF believes is not in a position to perform the LTA-G;

(d) to invalidate any Bid that, in UNICEF#s sole opinion, fails to meet the requirements and
instructions stated in this Solicitation Document.

(e) to withdraw an award to a Bidder at any time up until an LTA-G has been signed with
such Bidder. UNICEF is not required to provide any justification, but will give notice prior
to any such withdrawal of award.

4.2 UNICEF is not liable to any Bidder for any costs, expense or loss
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incurred or suffered by such Bidder in connection with this Solicitation Document or
solicitation process, including, but not limited to, any costs, expense or loss incurred as result
of UNICEF exercising any of its rights in paragraph 4.1 above.

PART IV # REQUIREMENTS

I Prices and Discounts

1.1 Prices. The prices include the cost of packaging and packing the
goods in accordance with the requirements set out on the UNICEF Supply website
http://www.unicef.org/supply/index 41950.html. The price also includes delivery in accordance
with the applicable INCOTERM.

Notwithstanding any agreed discounts (as per paragraph 1.4 below), prices offered by bidders,
shall constitute maximum ceiling prices and shall remain fixed for the duration of the LTA-G.

1.2 Payment Terms. Invoices may be issued to UNICEF only after the
delivery terms of the Purchase Order (as issued in accordance with the provisions of the
LTA-G) have been fulfilled. The standard terms of payment are net 30 days, after receipt of
invoice. Payment will be effected by bank transfer in the currency of the Purchase Order.

1.3 Currency.

(a) Bidders are requested to provide unit prices in USD. UNICEF will
reject any Bids submitted in another currency.

(b) If the above paragraph (a) explicitly permits two or more specified

currencies for the Bids, then for evaluation purposes only, offers submitted in a currency other
than US Dollars will be converted into US Dollars using the United Nations rate of exchange
in effect on the submission deadline date.

1.4 Discounts. Bidders are requested to advise as to:

(a) Quantity / volume discounts, in form of large quantity / volume
discounts and staircase pricing (i.e. varying prices according to different quantities procured),
(b) Cumulative quantity / volume discount levels, i.e. discounts that
increase as the cumulative order value/volume increases throughout the validity of the LTA-G;
(c) Early payment discounts, i.c. payment within a specified period of
time faster than UNICEF#s standard payment term of 30 days net;

(d) Trade discounts;

(e) Any other unconditional discounts.

In the event that the successful bidder is able to offer UNICEF discounted price(s), the unit
prices shall be reduced for the specific affected Purchase Orders.

1.5 Taxes.

Article II, Section 7, of the Convention on the Privileges and Immunities provides, inter alia,
that the United Nations, including UNICEF as a subsidiary organ, is exempt from all direct
taxes, except charges for public utility services, and is exempt from customs restrictions,
duties, and charges of a similar nature in respect of articles imported or exported for its
official use. All prices/rates quoied in the Bid must be net of any direct taxes and any other
taxes and duties, unless otherwise specified in this Solicitation Document.

2. Implementation
2.1 Sub-contractors. Bidders must identify in their Bid, any products
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which may be offered by themselves, but originate from another supplier and/or country. All
sub-contracting arrangements will be reviewed by UNICEF as part of its evaluation of the Bid.

2.2 Joint Ventures. The description of the organization of the joint
venture/consortium/association must clearly define the expected role of each of the entities in
the joint venture in delivering the requirements of this Solicitation Document, both in the Bid
and the Joint Venture Agreement. All entities that comprise the joint venture will be subject
to the eligibility and qualification assessment by UNICEF.

Where a joint venture is presenting its track record and experience in a similar undertaking as
those required in this Solicitation Document, it should present such information in the
following manner:

a) those that were undertaken together by the joint venture; and

b) those that were undertaken by the individual entities of the joint
venture expected to be involved in the performance of the activities defined in this Solicitation
Document.

Previous contracts or Purchase Orders completed by individual experts working privately but
who are permanently or were temporarily associated with any of the member firms cannot be
claimed as the experience of the joint venture or those of its members but should only be
claimed by the individual experts themselves in their presentation of their individual credentials.

3. Delivery
3.1 Incoterms.

Bidders are requested to quote prices in accordance with the following delivery terms
(INCOTERMS 2010):

A) Delivery Duty Paid (DDP): UNICEF Operations Section, 28 Instytutska Street, 01021 Kyiv,
Ukraine

Failure to quote in accordance with the requested INCOTERMS may result in invalidation of
the Bid.

B) Shipping of supplies to other cities in Ukraine should be available. The cost of each
shipment to be previously agreed upon and included in the invoice for the goods that will be
provided to UNICEF. A copy of the invoice from the carrier shall serve as a Confirmation of
the cost of transportation.

Order Processing shall be made within one (1) day from the date of receipt of the request
from UNICEF. Delivery of goods in the office shall be made within two (2) working days of
receiving the order. Requests will be sent via e-mail or made by phone. The Supplier shall
appoint a responsible manager who will receive and process all requests from UNICEF from
09:00 to 18:00.

In case of shipping supplies to other cities except Kyiv, the goods should be delivered to the
carrier within three (3) working days from the receipt of the request from UNICEF. The delay
in delivery of goods is allowed only if prior consent from UNICEF is obtained.

3.2 Deliveries will be made in accordance with instructions in
UNICEF#s Purchase Orders (as issued in accordance with the provisions of the LTA-G).
Bidders will indicate the realistic lead-time for delivery for each item offered (subject to
quantities). #Delivery lead-time# is the period from the date of receipt of a Purchase Order
by the Supplier to the date of delivery of the goods in accordance with the applicable delivery
term and instructions specified in the relevant Purchase Order (as issued in accordance with the
provisions of the LTA-G) and includes the period for manufacturing and packing the products,
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pre-delivery inspection (if applicable), obtaining any necessary regulatory authority approvals or
licenses, shipping, and provision of all documentation required in connection with such
delivery.

33 UNICEF will monitor and measure the performance of the
successful Bidder, in comparison with the realistic lead-time indicated in its Bid.

4. Sheif Life and Warranty

4.1 Shelf life and Useable Lifespan. The Bidder will clearly state the

minimum shelf life at time of dispatch for all pharmaceutical products or other perishable
goods. For all other products, the Bidder will clearly state (as applicable) the usable lifespan
(i.e. the recommended usage period).

4.2 Packing, Packaging and Labeling. All goods must meet the
requirements for packing, packaging, packing list and labelling of the goods set out on the
UNICEF Supply Website (http://www.unicef.org/supply/index_41950.html) and the additional
requirements (if any) for packing, packaging, packing list and labelling set out in this
Solicitation Document. This includes those requirements that apply to dangerous goods.

4.3 Warranty. The Bidder#s warranty for the goods (including
packaging) offered in its Bid will meet each of the following minimum criteria:

(a) The goods conform to the quality, quantity and specifications for the
goods stated in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order (including, in the case of perishable or
pharmaceutical products, the shelf life specified in the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order);

(b) The goods conform in all respects to the technical documentation
provided by the Bidder in respect of such goods and, if samples were provided to UNICEF
prior to entering into the LTA-G, the goods are equal and comparable in all respects to such

samples;
(c) The goods are new and factory-packed;
(d) The goods are fit for the purposes for which such goods are

ordinarily used, and any purposes expressly made known to the Bidder by UNICEF;

(e) The goods are free from defects in design, manufacture,
workmanship and materials;

43 The goods are free from all liens, encumbrances or other third-party
claims;
(2) The goods are contained or packaged in accordance with the

standards of export packaging for the type and quantities of the goods specified in the LTA-G
and linked Purchase Order, and for the modes of transport of the goods specified in the
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order (including but not limited to, in a manner adequate to
protect them in such modes of transport), and marked in a proper manner in accordance with
the instructions stipulated in the LLTA-G and linked Purchase Order and applicable law.

4.4 Warranty Period. The Bidder will clearly state the period of validity
of the warranty, including the start date of the warranty period. For all pharmaceutical
products or other perishable goods, the period of validity of the warranty must not be less
than the shelf life of the goods.
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4.5 Assignment of Manufacturer Warranties. If the Bidder is not the
original manufacturer of the goods or any part of the goods, the Bidder will be expected to
assign to UNICEF (or, at UNICEF#s instructions, the Government or other entity that receives
the goods) all manufacturers# warranties in addition to any other warranties specified in the
LTA-G and linked Purchase Order.

4.6 Extension of Warranty to Partners. The Bidder should note that the
warranties are expected to be made to UNICEF and to extend to (a) each entity that makes a
direct financial contribution to UNICEF for the purchase of goods; and (b) each Government
or other entity that receives the goods.

3. Other Goods Requirements

5.1 Country of Origin. Items produced in countries other than that of
the Bidder must be indicated, stating the country of origin. Bidders may be required to
submit a Certificate of Origin of Goods issued by the Chamber of Commerce or other
equivalent authority.

5.2 Samples. UNICEF reserves the right to request free samples of the
item and/or the packing material for evaluation and testing by UNICEF, or its representative,
prior to any award. Documentation will be subject to technical review. Requested samples must
be submitted to UNICEF Office within 24 hours upon receipt of such request.

5.3 Alternative Products. If you have alternative product(s) that fulfill
the same function or offer better performance in terms of quality, cost-effectiveness,
environmental impact etc. please include them in your Bid in addition to the offer for items
specified in the schedules to this Solicitation Document. Please note that if these alternative
products are deemed by UNICEF to be a viable alternative to the items specified in the
schedules to this Solicitation Document, then, pending technical evaluation, we may issue a
separate tender for the purpose of establishing agreements for such products.

IMPORTANT: If you have alternative product(s) to offer, please clearly indicate the advantages
over the items detailed in the schedules to this Solicitation Document. Do not send a Bid
only for an alternative product, i.e. the offer for an alternative product should be included as
a separate part of the Bid for the items requested in this Solicitation Document. Do not send
any samples for aiternative products.

5.4 Packing, Packaging, Packing List, Labelling and Dangerous Goods
Instructions. The Bidder will comply with the requirements for packing, packaging, packing
list and labelling of goods set out on the UNICEF Supply Website
(http://www.unicef.org/supply/index_41950.html) and the additional requirements (if any) for
packing, packaging, packing list, labelling set out below in this Solicitation Document. This
includes those requirements that apply to dangerous goods. The classification of goods
(including packaging) as #dangerous goods# is a supplier responsibility and must be
communicated to UNICEF when submitting the Bid. For any goods (including packaging)
classified as dangerous goods, Bidders must submit all relevant Material Safety Data Sheets
indicating accurate classification for transport purposes, storage, labeling and shipping
requirements when submitting the Bid.

6. Liquidated Damages
6.1 Any LTA-G awarded in connection with this Solicitation Document
will include the following clause on liquidated damages:

#In addition to, and without prejudice to any of the other rights and remedies of UNICEF, if
the Supplier fails to deliver the Goods under any Purchase Order in accordance with the stated
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time for delivery, or if UNICEF exercises its right to reject Goods that do not conform to the
requirements in this LTA-G and the relevant Purchase Order, UNICEF may claim liquidated
damages from the Supplier and, at UNICEF#s option, the Supplier will pay such liquidated
damages to UNICEF or UNICEF will deduct such liquidated damages from the Supplier#s
invoice(s). Such liquidated damages will be calculated as follows: one half of one per cent
(0.5%) of the Price of such Goods for each day of delay, until delivery of conforming Goods,
up to a maximum of ten per cent (10%) of the value of the relevant Purchase Order. The
payment or deduction of such liquidated damages will not relieve the Supplier from any of its
other obligations or liabilities pursuant to this LTA-G and the relevant Purchase Order#.

PART V # BIDDER REPRESENTATIONS

1. Price # Most Favored Customer

1.1 The Bidder confirms that the prices with respect to the goods
specified in the Bid are the most favorable prices available to any customer of the Bidder (or
any of the Bidder#s affiliates).

1.2 If at any time during the term of the LTA-G resulting from the Bid
any other customer of the Bidder#s (or of any of the Bidder#s affiliates) obtains more
favorable pricing terms than those provided to UNICEF, the Bidder will retroactively adjust the
price(s) and related pricing terms under the LTA-G and in the relevant Purchase Order(s) to
conform to the more favorable terms and the Bidder will promptly pay UNICEF any amounts
owing to UNICEF as a result of such retroactive price adjustment.

2. General Representations
By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder confirms to
UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

2.1 The Bidder has (a) the full authority and power to submit the Bid
and to enter into any resulting LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s), and (b) all righis,
licenses, authority and resources necessary, as applicable, to develop, source, manufacture and
supply the goods and to perform its other obligations under any resulting LTA-G and linked
Purchase Order(s). The Bidder has not and will not enter into any agreement Or arrangement
that restrains or restricts any person#s rights to use, sell, dispose of or otherwise deal with the
goods.

2.2 All of the information it has provided to UNICEF concerning the
goods and the Bidder is true, correct, accurate and not misleading.

2.3 The Bidder is financially solvent and is able to supply the goods to
UNICEF in accordance with the requirements described in this Solicitation Document.

2.4 The use or supply of the goods does not and will not infringe any
patent, design, trade-name or trade-mark.

2.5 The development, manufacture and supply of the goods has
complied, does comply, and will comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

2.6 The Bidder will fulfill its commitments with the fullest regard to the
interests of UNICEF and will refrain from any action which may adversely affect UNICEF or
the United Nations.

2.7 It has the personnel, experience, qualifications, facilities, financial
resources and all other skills and resources to perform its obligations under any resulting
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LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s).

2.8 The Bidder agrees to be bound by the decisions of UNICEF,
mcluding but not limited to, decisions as to whether the Bidder#s Bid meets the requirements
and instructions stated in this Solicitation Document and the results of the evaluation process.

3. Ethical Standards

UNICEF requires that all Bidders observe the highest standard of ethics during the entire
solicitation process, as well as the duration of any LTA-G that may be awarded as a result of
this solicitation process. UNICEF also actively promotes the adoption by its suppliers of
robust policies for the protection and safeguarding of children and the prevention and
prohibiting of sexual exploitation and sexual abuse.

By submitting its Bid in response to this Solicitation Document, the Bidder makes the
following representations and warranties to UNICEF as at the Submission Deadline:

3.1 In respect of all aspects of the solicitation process the Bidder has
disclosed to UNICEF any situation that may constitute an actual or potential conflict of interest
or could reasonably be perceived as a conflict of interest. In particular, the Bidder has
disclosed to UNICEF if it or any of its affiliates is, or has been in the past, engaged by
UNICEF to provide services for the preparation of the design, specifications, cost
analysis/estimation, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods requested
under this Solicitation Document; or if it or any of its affiliates has been involved in the
preparation and/or design of the programme/project related to the goods requested under this
Solicitation Document.

3.2 The Bidder has not unduly obtained, or attempted to obtain, any
confidential information in connection with the solicitation process and any LTA-G and linked
Purchase Order(s) that may be awarded as a result of this solicitation process.

3.3 No official of UNICEF or of any United Nations System
organization has received from or on behalf of the Bidder or will be offered by or on behalf
of the Bidder, any direct or indirect benefit in connection with this Solicitation Document
including the award of the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) to the Bidder. Such direct or
indirect benefit includes, but is not limited to, any gifts, favors or hospitality.

3.4 The following requirements with regard to former UNICEF officials
have been complied with and will be complied with:

(a) During the one (1) year period after an official has separated from
UNICEF, the Bidder may not make a direct or indirect offer of employment to that former
UNICEF official if that former UNICEF official was, during the three years prior to
separating from UNICEF, involved in any aspect of a UNICEF procurement process in which
the Bidder has participated.

(b) During the two (2) year period after an official has separated from
UNICEF, that former official may not, directly or indirectly on behalf of the Bidder,
communicate with UNICEF, or present to UNICEF, about any matters that were within such
former official's responsibilities while at UNICEF.

3.5 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, or personnel or
directors, is subject to any sanction or temporary suspension imposed by any United Nations
System organisation or other international inter-governmental organisation. The Bidder will
immediately disclose to UNICEF if it or any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors,
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becomes subject to any such sanction or temporary suspension during the term of the LTA-G.
If the Bidder or any of its affiliates, or personnel or directors becomes subject to any such
sanction or temporary suspension during the term of the LTA-G, UNICEF will be entitled to
suspend the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) for a period of time up to thirty (30) days
or terminate the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s), at its sole choice, with immediate effect
upon delivery of a written notice of suspension or termination, as the case may be, to the
Bidder. If UNICEF choses to suspend the 1.TA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) it will be
entitled to terminate the LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s) at the end of the thirty (30)
days# suspension at UNICEF#s sole choice.

3.6 The Bidder will (a) observe the highest standard of ethics; (b) use
its best efforts to protect UNICEF against fraud, in the solicitation process and in the
performance of any resulting LTA-G and linked Purchase Order(s); and (c¢) comply with the
applicable provisions of UNICEF#s Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption
which can be accessed on the UNICEF website at
http://www.unicef.org/supply/index_procurement policies.html. In particular, the Bidder will not
engage, and will ensure that its persomnel, agents and sub-contractors do not engage, in any
corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, collusive or obstructive conduct as such terms are defined in
UNICEF#s Policy Prohibiting and Combatting Fraud and Corruption.

3.7 The Bidder will comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and
regulations bearing upon its participation in this solicitation and the UN Supplier Code of
Conduct (available at the United Nations Global Marketplace website - www.ungm.org).

3.8 Neither the Bidder nor any of its affiliates, is engaged, directly or
indirectly, (a) in any practice inconsistent with the rights set forth in the Convention on the
Rights of the Child, including Article 32, or the Internationa! Labour Organisation#s
Convention Concerning the Prohibition and Immediate Action for the Elimination of the Worst
Forms of Child Labour, No. 182 (1999); or (b) in the manufacture, sale, distribution, or use
of anti-personnel mines or components utilised in the manufacture of anti—personnel mines.

3.9 The Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to
prevent sexual exploitation or abuse of anyone by its personnel including its employees or any
persons engaged by the Bidder to perform any services in the Bidder#s participation in this
soficitation. For these purposes, sexual activity with any person less than eighteen years of
age, regardless of any laws relating to consent, will constitute the sexual exploitation and abuse
of such person. The Bidder has taken and will take all appropriate measures to prohibit its
personnel including its employees or other persons engaged by the Bidder, from exchanging
any money, goods, services, or other things of value, for sexual favours or activities or from
engaging in any sexual activities that are exploitive or degrading to any person.

3.10 The Bidder confirms that it has read UNICEF#s Policy on Conduct
Promoting the Protection and Safeguarding of Children. The Bidder will ensure that its
Personnel understand the notification requirements expected of them and will establish and
maintain appropriate measures to promote compliance with such requirements. The Bidder will
further cooperate with UNICEF#s implementation of this Policy.

3.11 The Bidder will inform UNICEF as soon as it becomes aware of
any incident or report that is inconsistent with the undertakings and confirmations provided in
this Article 3.

3.12 Each of the provisions in Article 3 of this Part V constitutes an
essential condition of participation in this solicitation process. In the event of a breach of any
of these provisions, UNICEF is entitled to disqualify the Bidder from this solicitation process
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and/or any other solicitation process, and to terminate any LTA-G and linked Purchase
Order(s) that may have been awarded as a result of this solicitation process, immediately upon
notice to the Bidder, without any liability for termination charges or any liability of any kind.
In addition, the Bidder may be precluded from doing business with UNICEF and any other
entity of the United Nations System in the future.

4, Audit

From time to time, UNICEF may conduct audits or investigations relating to any aspect of an
LTA-G and/or linked Purchase Order awarded in relation to this Solicitation Document,
including but not limited to the award of the LTA-G and/or linked Purchase Order and the
Bidder#s compliance with the provisions of Article 3 above. The Bidder will provide its full
and timely cooperation with any such audits or investigations, including (but not limited to)
making its personnel and any relevant data and documentation available for the purposes of
such audits or investigations, at reasonable times and on reasonable conditions, and granting
UNICEF and those undertaking such audits or investigations access to the Bidder#s premises at
reasonable times and on reasonable conditions in connection with making its personnel and any
relevant data and documentation available. The Bidder will require its sub-contractors and its
agents to provide reasonable cooperation with any audits or investigations carried out by
UNICEF.
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SPECIAL NOTES

1 VALIDITY OF OFFER:
The offer must be valid for minimum of four (4) months (120 days) from the date of opening
of Bids.

2 BID/PAYMENT CURRENCY:
Bidders must quote in US Dollars. The payment will be proceeding in UAH to converted by
UN Exchange rate on a day of invoice (to be issued after relevant delivery).

3 PAYMENT TERMS:
Offers requesting prepayment or Letter of Credit will not be considered. UNICEF will

encourage bank transfer after receipt of supplier's original invoice and delivery acceptance
confirmation.

4 DELIVERY TERM:
Office consumables, papers, stationeries and cleaning materials should be delivered to first and
second floors of UNICEF Kyiv office.

Supplier is obliged to deliver the order in exact volume to any other destination within
Ukraine at an addittonal cost which is subject to prior agreement with UNICEF for every
order. The cost of the delivery shall be respectively included in the Invoice from the Supplier
in a separate line and the evidence of the delivery cost shall be provided.

Delivery for Kyiv office shall not exceed two (2) working days from the date of receipt of a
request from UNICEF. UNICEF# supply requests will be sent by email or phone call. The
company will appoint a responsible manager who will accept all supply requests from
UNICEF.

If orders are sent to cities other than Kyiv, the goods must be delivered to the carrier within
three (3) business days from the moment the supply request was received by the supplier.
Delay or partial delay in delivery of goods is permitted only with prior agreement with
UNICEF.

Urgent delivery of goods to the office must be made on the same day the supply request is
received (order will be sent by 12:00 the same day).

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS/RESPONSE FORMAT.

1. BID FORM COMPLETING:

(a) Annex B with a list of required stocks should be completed by adding information on the
offered goods specifications, brand and country of origin, indicating their price per unit and
total value, signed and stamped by an authorized representative of the company;

(b) USD NET AMOUNT (without VAT) should inciude all costs (supplies, handling fee,
packing, loading and transportation) for delivery of the commodity/item to the consignee;

(¢) LEAD TIME (from order to the handover): Bidders must point how many calendar days
will be required for delivery starting from the date of UNICEF Purchase Order signature until
handover of commodity/item to UNICEF.

(d) Bidders should be ready to share the filled electronic versions of PDF Bid Form and
Annex B Excel form by e-mail upon UNICEF's request.

2. SECURING THE BID:
The bid documentation must be securely closed and sealed in the Bid Envelope, clearly
MARKED on the outside with the BID NUMBER: LITB-2020-9152157.
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3. QUALIFICATIONS OF THE COMPANY:

- properly registered and licensed company;

- at least 2 years of experience in the required area;

- financially sound and stable, as may be evidenced by authentic
financial statements for the past 2 years of operation;

- experience in servicing international and diplomatic organizations is
an advantage, but not mandatorily required.

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE OBLIGATORY AND WILL CONSTITUTE AN
INTEGRAL PART OF THE BID:

3.1 The completed, signed and stamped BID FORM.

3.2 The completed, signed and stamped ANNEX B.

3.3 The Income Statement/Profit and Loss Statement (mandatory).

3.4 The Balance Sheet (mandatory).

3.5 Registration Certificate (copy) - confirming presence in the market of the relevani secrvices
# not less than 2 years.

3.6 Three (3) reference letters (with confirmation that during recent 2 years minimum 3
contracts were successfully completed and delivered). Please also indicate the year of contracts
issue, client#s name and contacts,

3.7 Licenses and VAT Registration Certificate (copy)/Single taxpayer (if applicable).

3.8 Statement of cash flows, if available.

3.9 Statement of changes in shareholders# equity if available.

3.10 The report from the external auditor, if available.

3.11 Notes to the financial statements, if available.

3.12 Copy of documents certifying quality and safety of the offered goods (every item and
element is required to meet the quality standards DSTU, GOST, TU etc.).

3.13 Articles of Association (or the extract from the Articles of Association containing
information on the Company and types of activity).

3.14 Confirmation of the type of activity (excerpt from the Statistics Administration).

4. UNLESS THE SAME INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED WITHIN THE LAST 12
MONTHS, TOGETHER WITH THE BID FORM SHOULD BE CLOSED THE FOLLOWING
DOCUMENTATION:

4.1 A completed application form registration Supplier in the global database in electronic
format - VENDOR MASTER REGISTRATION TEMPLATE FOR GSSC.

4.2 Bank confirmation of opened valid account (IBAN and SWIFT) with bank stamp (copy).

5. SUBMITTING THE BID:

The secaled envelope (marked "LITB-2020-9152157") shall be hand delivered to UNICEF
Operations Section, 28 Instytutska Street, 01021 Kyiv, Ukraine (Tel: 380 44 3399379) and
placed in the locked Tender Box by 15:00 of April 3rd, 2020.

6. OPENING OF BIDS:
Sealed envelopes will be publicly opened at 15:15 on April 3rd, 2020. One representative from
each bidding company may attend the bid opening.

7. SAMPLES:

UNICEF reserves the right to request samples of any goods from the offered list of and/or
Certificate of quality of goods supplied at the stage of evaluation of the proposals and during
the cooperation period to assess the quality of the goods.

IMPORTANT!:
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- UNICEF is authorized to procure goods only outside the bonded arca. That means that the
supplies should be imported on supplier#s name and prices should include customs and duties
that required for delivery to consignees. CIP delivery term is not acceptable. Kindly ensure
that all prices quoted in the bid are VAT free.

- Bids should be submitted in accordance with the above instructions and using this English
document format as prescribed above. Bids received in any other manner, at a different
address or in a different format, or which do not respect the required confidentiality, or
received after 15:00 of 03.04.2020, will be INVALIDATED. UNICEF will accept no
responsibility for the premature opening of a bid submitted in an improperly identified
envelope.
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INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

1. MARKING AND RETURNING BIDS

1.l Bids shall be submitted in the manner specified
carlier in this solicitation document. Detailed submission
guidance al paragraphs 1.5, 1.6 and/or 1.7 should then
be followed accordingly.

1.2 The Bid Form/Invitation to Bid for Services Form
must_be signed, and submitted together with the Bid. The
Bid Form/ Invitation to Bid for Services Form should be
si%ne(_i by the duly authorized representative of the
submitting company.

1.3 Bids must be clearly marked with the ITB(S) number
and the name of the company submitting the bid.

1.4 Bidders should note that Bids received in the
following manner will be invalidated:

a)  with incorrect (as applicable) postal address, email

address or fax number; )

b) received after the stipulated closing time and date;

(I:'{'B Sfallure to quote in the currency(ies) stated in the
(S);

d) in a different form than prescribed in the ITB(S).

1.5 Sealed bids (as applicable)

1.5.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.5.2 The Bid must be sent for the attention of the unit
and address as specified in this solicitation document.
Bids not sent in this manner will be disqualified.

1.5.3 Sealed bids (1 original and 2 copies) must be
securely closed in a suitable envelope (marked with the
[TB(S) number and the name of the com%arg?' submitting
the bid) and dispatched to arrive at the ICEF office
indicated no later than the clo_sm% time and date. Bids
received in any other manner will be invalidated.

1.5.4 Any delays encountered in the mail delivery will be
at the risk of the Bidder.

1.5.5 In case of any discrepancies between the original
bid and a copy, the original will prevail.

1.6 Faxed bids (as applicable)

1.6.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.6.2 Faxed bids must be returned to the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE FAX NUMBER for Bids as specified in
this solicitation document. Bidders should note that Bids
received at any other fax number will be invalidated.

1.7 E-mailed bids (as applicable)

1.7.1 See paragraph 1.1 above concerning applicability of
this paragraph.

1.7.2 All e-mailed Bids must be submitted to_the ONLY
ACCEPTABLE E-MAIL ADDRESS as specified in this
solicitation document. No other recipient should be "Ce"
or "Bec” in the e-mail submission. Bids received in any

other manner will be invalidated.

1.7.3 All Bids submitted by e-mail must be submitted as
email attachments. Email links {e.g. to documents to be
downloaded from cloud based folders) are not acceptable

untess otherwise specifically requested. Bids submitted as
a link or through a link will be invalidated.

2. OPENING OF BIDS

2.1 Bids received prior to the stated closing time and
date will be kept unopened. UNICEF will open Bids
when the specified time has arrived and no Bid received
thereafter will be considered.

2.2 UNICEF will accept no r¢sgon§ibility for the
premature opening of a Bid which is not properly
addressed or identified.

2.3 Bidders, or their authorized representative, mfljy attend
the public opening of the Bid ‘at the time, date and
locanion  specified.” Bidders should note that the Bid
Opening is the only time and place where information
related to pricing from competitors is available.

3. UNGM REGISTRATION

3.1 UNICEF is part of the United Nations Global
Marketplace(UNGM). Accordméll:y, all bidders are
encouraged to become a UNICEF vendor by creating a
vendor profile in the UNGM website: www.ungm.org

4. AWARD NOTIFICATION

4.1 UNICEF reserves the right to make a public
notification of the outcome of an ITB(S) advisin
prodl(lict/servwe, awarded supplier and total value o
award,
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ANNEX A
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS QI CONTRACL (Goods)
Defiutions and UNICEE Supply Websile

1.1 In these General Terms and Cendmens (Goods) the iollowig terms have the following

reinimng

Affibates” mcans, with Tespect (0 the Suppler. amy of ns corporate affifiates or associates.
including parent entities. subsidianes. and other entities m which 1t owns a substantial wrerest.

"Confidenttal Informanon” means mtormaton or data that s designated as comfidential ar the
ume of exchange between ihe Partes or promptls wdennbied as confidennal wm wnung when
furmshed 1n intangible torm or disclosed orally. and mcludes mformation. the confidenual or
preprietary nature of which 1s or should be reasomably apparent from the maerent nawre. guality
or characteristics of such mformation

“Consignee” means the consignee designated wn the Contract

"Contract” means the purchase centract that ncorporates these General Terms and Cendibons
1Goeds), Ttoncludes purchase orders 1ssued by UNICEE. whether or not they are 1ssued under a
long lenim afrangement or similar contraci

"Cioods” means the poods specified m the relevant section of the Contract.

“Hast Crovermmend” means a Goverament with which UNICEF has a programme of development
cogperauon. and includes a Government of 4 country 10 which UNICED provides humamtanan

AyS515EARCE.

SINCOTERMS" means the nternational commercial lerms hnown as the INCOTERMS rules.
ssued by the International Chamber of Commerce, most-recently 1ssued al the effective dac of
the Contract. Relerences m the Comiract to trade terms (such as "FCA™. "DAP" and "CIP" are
seferences 1o those terms as defined by the INCOTERMS

“Pariies” means the Contractor and VNICEF together and a4 “"Parly” means each of the
Contractor and UNICEF

Supplier's  "Persunngl”  means  the  Suppher's  officials.  cmplovees.  agents. ndiidual
sub-contractors and other representatives.

"Price” s defined 1 Arncle 3 L
“Supplier” 18 the suppiier ramed n the Contract

"UNICEE  Supply  Websie” means UNICEF's  public  access  webpage  avatlable  at
htp: - www . unicef org:supply/index_procurement_policies html. as may be updaied from Lme o
hmle.

143 fhese General Terms and Condmions of Coaract, UNICEFR's Pehicy Protibating and
Combattimz Fraud and Corrupnon. the UNICEF's Policy on Conduct Promating the Prowection
and Safeguarding of Chuldren. the UN Supplier Code of Conducr, and UNICEF's Information
Disclosure Policy referted to i the Comract, as well as ol

r policies applicable to the
Supplicr. are pubiicly available on the UNICLE Supply Websue The Sapplier represents that 1l
has reviewed all such policies as of the ettectve dae of the Conracl.

A Delivery. Inspeenon: Risk of Loss

21 The Supphier will delver the Geods o the Consignee at tbe place and withm the nme
period for dehverv stated m the Comtract. The Supplier will comply wih the INCOTERM or
similar trade term expressty stated W e Contract as applving tw the Goods to be suppied
under the Contract and all other delrvery terms and mstructions staed 1w the Contract.
Nptwithsianding any INCOTERM. ihe Suppher will obian any expori hcences required far the
(teods. The Supplies will ensure that UNICEF receives all necessary transport documents 3 a
umely manner so ay 10 enable UNICEDR 10 tahe delvery of the Goods mn accordance with
therequirements ot the Contract. The Supplier will neuther sech nor accep t msiructions from
any entity other than UNICEF (or ennes auhorized by UNICEF 10 give mstructions to the
Supplier) m connection with the supply and delivery ot the Goods.

2 Ihe Suppher will use us best cttorts 1o accommudate reasonable requests tor changes f
anys (o the requrements for the Goods {such as packagng, packig and labelng reyuiremenist.
shpping mstructions or delivery date of the Goods set out n the Centract, If UNICEE requests
anv material change te the requircments tor the Goods. shuppmg mstructions or delivery dae.
UNICEF and the Suppler will neponate any mecessary cltanges to the Conrraci. mcluding as to
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Price and the tme schedule. Amy such agreed changes wilt become etfectne only when they are
set out m oa wniten amendment o ihe Contract sined by both UNICEE and the Supplier
Should the Parties tall to agree on alty such chanpes witlin dury (300 days. UNICEF widl have
the optwn o termmate the Contrict without penally notwithslanding amy other provision of the
Contract.

el The Supplier achnowledges that U'NICEF may momtor the Suppher's performance under
the Contract. The Supplier agrees W provide s fuil cooperation with such  performance
momtoting. 4t no additional cost or expense o {NICEF, and provide relevant information as
reasonahly requested by [UNICEF. incleding. but not lumted to. the date ol receipt of the
Contract. detafed delivery status. costs 10 be charped and payments made by UNICEFR or
pending

Inspechon

24 TINICEF or the Consignee (if different from UNICEER) will have a reasonable nme w0
wspect the CGoods after delivery. At UNICEF's request. the Supplier will provide sts reasonable
cooperaton te UNICEF or the Consignee wih regard te such mspecoon. includmg but not
lmted to aceess to produchon data, at no charge. The Supplier acknowledges that any
mspection of the Goods by or on behall of UNICEFE or the Consignes does no: consbitule a
determunation that the  specttficanens fer the Goods set ow o the Comtract (ocluding  the
mandatory technical requirements) have or have not been met The Suppier will be required (o
compiy with il warranty and other comracrual obligations whether or not UNICEF or ihe
Consignee carries out an aspeciwon ot the Goods.

Delvery nol Acceptance: Consequences ol Delayed Delivery and Nen-vonterming Goods

5 It the Suppler determmes 1t will be unable (o delwer all or some or the Goods o the
Consignee by the delivery daters) supulated w the Contract. the Supplier will o) immediately
comsadt with UNICEE o determine the most expeditous means for delivering the Geeds. and
tby use an expediled means of delivery. at the Supplier's cost tunless the delay 15 duc 10 force
magure as defined m Amele 6.7 below). 17 rcasonably requested by UNICER 1o do so. Partial
dehveries of Goods will not be accepted unless prior writien approval for such parnal delivery
lias been given hy UNICEF to the Suppler.

2.6 Delivery of the Goods will not constitute acceplance of the Goods. It some or all of the
Goads do not conform to the requirements of the Contract or it (he Suppher delivers the Goods
late or fals to deliver the Goods {or any part of the Goods: wn accordance with the apreed
delwvery datcs and delwvery terms and mstrucuons. UNICED may, without prejudice (o any of ns
oller mglhts and Temedies. exercise ome aor more ol e tollowing nphis under the Contract at
UNICEE s ophon:

(d} UNICEF can reject and refuse o accept any ar all of the Geeds {including those that do
conform to the Comract). It UNICEF recets the Goods. the Supplier will. at its own cosi.
arrange for the prompt return of the rejected Goods and. au UNICEF's epuen. the Suppher will
promptly replace the reected Goeds with Goods of equal er better quabty tand will be
responsible lar all costs related to such replacementy or (INICEF may exercise ©s other nghts
set out below:

(o UNICEF may precure all or part ol the Goods from other sources, m which case the
Supplicr will be respensible for any addiional costs bevond ihw halance of the Price far such
CGoeds:

«©) Lpon UNICEF's demand. the Supplier will refund all payments F any) made by
UNICEF m respect of the rejected Goods or he Goods that hawve not been delivered
avcordance with the delnvery dates and delwery terms:

d) UNICEDR can gwve written netice of breach and, of the Supplier fails 1o remedy (he
breach. can termmate the Comtract m accordance with Article 6.1 below:

e) UNICEF can requre the Supplier to pay liquidated damages as sct ouwt i the Comract.

(e Further to Aricle 11.6 below, the Supplicr cxpressly acknowledges (hat if. n respect of
any consignment. UNICEF takes delivery ot all or some of the Goods that have been delivered
late or otherwise net in full compliance with the delwery termns and nsiructions or that are net
m iull conformity with the requiremems of the Coneract. this does not constitute a4 waner ol
UNICEF's nights m respect of such Jate delsvery or non-comphant Goods

Rish of Less: Tule to Goods

28 Risk of loss. damage w or desirucnon of (Goods supphed upder the Contraci, and
responsihilily for amanpmg and payng for freight and isuramce. will be governed by the
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INCOTLRM or smilar trade tenm expressly stated n the Contract as apphg to the Goods
supplied under the Contract and any other express erms 01 the Contract. In the ghsence ot any
such INCOTERM or simidar trade lerm or other cypress terms, the tollowing prowvisions will
apphy  1a) the enure risk ot loss. damage w0 or uction of the Goods will be borne
exclusively by the Supplier unni phyvsical delivers of the Goods o the Consignee has been

completed i1 dccordance with the Contract: and by the Supplier will be solely Liable for making
all transpent arrangements and for pavment of freigi and msurance cesis for the shipment and
delvery of the Goods m accordance with the requirements of the Comract.

25 Unless otherwise expressly provided i the Contract. mile m and w the Goods wiil pass
tram (e Supplier o the Ceonsignee uwpon delvers of the Goods m accordance with the
applicable delnen terms and acceplance ot the Goods n accordance wuh the Comtract.

3 Price: Invocing: Tax Fxempuion: Paymeni Terms

3 fhe price for the Goods 15 the amown speeified i the price seciion ol Lhe Conrract fthe
"Price”). i bemg understood rthat such amount 15 specified wm Umed Sraes doliars waiess
otherwise expressly provided for w the price sectron of the Contract. Fhe Price meludes the
cost of packagmg and packing the Goods i accordance wab the requirements of the Contract
and delivery wn accordance wuh the appheable delvery terms. The Price s mclusive of all

CO51s. expenses. ch
ot us obliganons under the Contracr: provided thai. wathour prejudice 1¢ or lmumg the

rees or fees thar the Supplier may mcur n connection with e performance

provisions of Ariicle 3.3 below. all duties and other taxes imposed by amy authorny or enuty
must he separarely idemnified. [t 15 undersiood and o
change to the Prce after delivery of the Goads by the Supplier and thar the Price cannor be

cd that the Suppiier will not request any
changed except hy writlen agreement between the Parites betore e Goods are delivered.

it The Supplier will issue imvoices 10 UNICEF only aier the Suppber has rilfilled ke
delivery terms of the Comtragt. The Suppher will 1ssue (a) ore ¢1) wvowe 1n respect of the
payment hemg soughl. in the currency spectied i the Comracr and m Enghish. ndicaung the
Contract 1demwiicarion number hsted on the front page of the Contract: and th copes ot the

shipping documents and other supporting documents as specified in the Contract

3 The Suppler auwthonizes UNICEF to deduct from the Supplier's mvoices any amount
representing direct axes {excepl charpes tor unlines senices) and cusioms cesinchons. duties and
charges of a smmilar nawre i respect of articles wmporied or exported for UNICEE's official
use. n accordance wilh the exemphon from tax in Arucle Il Secuon 7 of the Convenuon of
the Privileges and [mmuwuues of e U'nited Nanons, 1946, In the evemt amv governmental
authorry refuses 10 recogmze this exempuion from lases. testnctons. dutes or charges. the
Suppher wil immediately consull w.th UNICEE o determine @ muiualiy acceprable procedure
The Supplier will provide full cooperanon 1w UNICEE wuh regard to securing UNICEE s
exemption trom. or refund of amounis pad as. value-added laxes or laxes of a similar nawure

34 UNICEF will nonfy the Suppler of any dispuie or discrepancy w the content or torm
ot any mvoice. Wih respeet 0 disputes regarding only a poruion of such mvoice, UNICEE will
pay the Suppher the ameunt of the undisputed porton m accordance wuh Arucle 3.5 below
UNICEY and the Supplier will consult m peod tanh to promptly resolve any dispute with
respect 1o any csmvowe. Upon resoluncn of such dispute. any amoums that have not been
charged in accordance with the Conlract will be deducted from the wvocetsi i which they
appear and UNICEF will pay any agreed remaimng uems m (e invewceis) i accordance with
Aricle 3.5 withm turty (30} days after the final resolution of such dispute.

35 UNICEF will pay the uncomested amown of the Supplier's wnvoice wuhin dury (3
days o recenang both the mvoie and the shipping documents and other supporting documents.
as relemred w o Arucle 3.2 above. The amount paid will reflect any discouniis) shown under
the payment terms of the Contract. The Supphier will mor be entuled 1o nterest on any lare
payment of any sums Payable under he Contract nor any accrued wileres: on payments withheld
by UNICEF m comnecuon with a dispule. Pavment will net velieve e Suppher of us
obligations under the Contract. Payvment will not be deemed acceplance of the Goods or waner
of any nphts with regard 1o the Goods.

LN Each mvoice will confirm e Suppher's bank account details provided o UNICEE as
part of 1he Supplier's registranan process with UNICEF. All pavments due 10 the Supplier under
the Contract will be made by electrenwe funds transfer 0 that bank account. If 15 the Supplicr

responsibehily 0 ensure that the bank detalls supplied by it 1w UNICEF are up-to-date and
accurate and nenky UNICER m wrninng by an authorized representative of the Suppler of oy
changes 1 bank details wogether with supportmg documentanon sanistactory o UNICEHER

37 The Supplier acimewledges and agrees that UNICEF may withliold payment in respect of
any mvoice if s UNICEF's opinien. the Supplier has nor periormed 1o accardance wath the
terms  and conditions ot the Centract. or i the Supplier has not provided subficiem
documentation m support of the more
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338 UNICEF will have the right to set oft apamst any amount or amouits due and payable
by UNICEF te the Suppler wnder the Contracl. any payment. mdebtedness or ober olam
fmcluding. without limuauen. amy overpayment made by UNICEF 1o e Suppliers owing by the
Supplier to UNICEF under the Contract or ander amy other Comirace ar agreemen! between the
Parnes. UNICLE will nor be required to give the Supplier prior notice betore excreisig this
rght ol ser-oft ¢such nouce beng waived by the Suppliery. UNICEF will prommlby nouty the
Supplier after 1t has exercised such nght of setoft, explaming the reasons for sueh set-ofl
previded bowever that the falure to gie siech notfication will not alfecr the valdin of such

set-oft.

39 Each of the mvoiwces pad by UNICEF mav be subeel 1o a pest-paymem audil by
UNECEF's external and wremal audiors or by other awhorised agems ot UNICEF . at amy ume
during the erm of the Co

ct and for three (3) years after the Comtract termwates. U'NICER
will be comtled 1o a refund from die Supplier of amoums such awdil or audiis delermme were

not in gaccerdance with the Co

ot regardless of the reasons tor such payments tincluding but

nol imiled o the actions or mactions of UNICEF staff and other personnel)
4. Representatons and Warrannes: imdemnification: [nsurance
Represemianons and Warranties

4.1 The Supplier represents and warrumis thar as of the etiective date and throughout the
term of the Comtract: {a) 1 has e full authonty and pawer to enter wto the Comract and w
pettorm its obliganons usder the Contract and the Contract 15 a lepal. valid and bindmg
obligation. enterceable aga.mst 1t n accordance wilh is epms: 4y @ has, and will mamian
throughoul the term of ke Contract. afl rights. licenses. authonly and resources necessdry. as
appheable. 10 develop. source. manufacture and supply the Goods and to perform ns other
obligations under the Comtract: (¢) all of the wlormanon concerming the Goods and the Supplier
that 1t has previously prov.ded w UNICEF, or that it provides 1o UNICEF during the term of
the Contract, 15 true. correct. accurate and not miskeadmg; ¢ 0 s tnancialiy solvent and 1s
abie 1o supphy the Goods to UNICEF m accordance wih the lerms and conditons of the
Comtract: (e) the use or su of the Goods does not and will nov intringe any patent. design,
trade-name or trade-mark: (1) 1t has not and will not emer im0 anv agreement or arangement

that resiramns or restricts any person’s Tights  use. sell. dispose of or otherwise deal wih the
Goods: and (g) the development, manutscture and supply ot the Goods 15, and will connnue 10
be. n comphance with all applicable laws, rules and repulanons. The Supplier will fulfill us
commuments with the fullest regard 10 the wierests of UNICEF and waill refram from amy action
which may adversely attect UNICEF or the L'mited Nanons

4.2 The Supplier turther represents and warranis that tie Goods (including packaging) (a)
conform o the qualiy, quanmy and specilications for the CGoods stated m the Contract
(meluding. w the case of penshable or pharmaceincal products. the shelf Lite specified m he
Contracty; thy conform n ail respects to ihe lechmeal documemanon provided by the Supplier m
respect of such Goods and. if samples were prowided 1 (UNICEF prior o cntermg mio the
Conrract. are equal and comparable m all respects (@ such samples: fe) are new and
factory-packed: (d) are f1ii for the purpeses for which such goods are ordinanly used and for
purposes cxpressly made kmown 10 the Supplier by UNICEF n ihe Comraci, fey are of
consistent guality and free lrom faults and delects m design. manutaciure, workmanship and
matertals; f) are free from all hiens, encumbrances or other third party clams: and gy are
contawed or packaged wn accordance wilh the standards of expon packagmg for the type and
quanuues ot the Geeds specified m the Coniract. and for 1he modes of transport of the Coods
specified 1o the Contract (mciudng but not hmited 0. 1m a manrer adequate w protect them
such modes of wransport). and marked 1t 2 proper manner mn scerdance with ihe nsiructiens
supulated 1z the Comract and applicable law

4.3 Ehe warranues provided m Arocle 33 will remain valid for the warranny period
specified m the Contract: provded that (a) the warranty period tor pharmaceunical goods or
other penshable products will be no less than the shelflife of those Goods specified n the
tv peniod or shelf-bife is specilied m the Contract. the warrantes

Coniract: and (b if no warre
will reman valid trom the dale the Supplier signs (he Contract umil the day twelve (12) months
atier fuifillmest of the delivery terms or such laler dae as may be prescnbed by law

4.4 If the Supplier 15 not the erigmal manutaciurer of the Goods or any part of the Goeds.
the Supplier assigns to UNICEF (or. at UNICEF's wmstructions. the Gevernment or olher enty
that recerves the Goods) all manufacturers’ warranues 1n addinon 1o any other warranues under
the Comtract

4.5 [he representanons and warraniies made by ihe Suppler in Arucles 4 | and 4.2 and the
Supplier's cbhigations i Articles 4.3 and 4.4 above are mude to and are for (ke benciin af fal
each cnun that makes a dwect financial conmnbuton to the purchase of Goods: and (b each
Crovernmens or other entuy that recenves the Coods.
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Indemmitication

4.6 The Supplier will indemony . hold and save harmless and defcnd. at its own expensc.
UNICEE. us ofhioals. employees, consultants and agemts, each enury that makes a direct
finarcial contribstion 0 the purchase of the Goeds and cach {fovernment or other entity that
receves Lie Goods. from and agamsi all suns, ¢laims. demands. losscs and hability of any
nature or hind. mcludmg thewr costs and expenses. by a third party and ansmg out of the acts
or onussions of the Supplier or its Persennel or sub-cantractors m ihe performance oi the
Contract [hus provision will extend to but not be lmmited ro ta) clams and hatibiy n the
nature of worhers' compensation: by product liabihiy: and icy any actions or clamms periaming
w lhe alleged infrmgement of a paent, design, trade-name or trade-mark ansmg m connection
with the Goods or other lability ansmg out of the usc of patented mventions or devices.
copyrighted matenial or other miellectual property provided or licensed (o UNICEF undar the
Contract or used by the Supplier. 1ts Persomnel or sub-contractors w the performance of the
Contract

4.7 UNICEF wall report any such sums, proceedmgs. clams, demands. losses er lablity (o
the Suppiter within a reasomahle perod of time after having received actual nonce. The Suppher
will have sole coptrol of the deiepce. setifement and compromise of any sucl suli, proceeding,
<lam or demand excepl with respect 1o (he assertwon ar detence of the privieges and mmuiiiics
of UNICEF or any mauer relanng o UNCEFR's privileges and mumumies (mcluding maners
relaing to UNICEF's telations with Host Govemments). which as berween the Supplier and
UNICEE. ouly UNICEF aselt for relevant governmental emines) will assert and mamtamn
UNICEF will have the right. 4t s own expense. to be Ttepresemted m auny such swit.
proceeding, clam or demand by mdependent counsel of us own choosing.

Insurance
1.8 rhe Supplier will comply with the following msurance reguirements:
{a) The Supplier will have and mawmtain m effect with reputable wmsurers and i suificient

amownts. msurance against alb of the Supplier’s risks under the Contract fiucluding, bat not
lumted 10, the nisk of claoms ansmg out o or relaed w0 the Supplier's performance of the
Cuotrract). mcluding the followmg:

{0 Msurance against all mshs i respect ef its property and amy esquipment used for the
performance of the Centracl

m General hatnliry inserance agamst all nsks i respect of the Contract and clamms ansing
out of the Contract including. but not hmied te. product labihity msurance. n an adequate
amount o cover all claims ansing trom or in commecnion with the Supplier's performance under
the Comract. The Supplier’s product Dability msurance wili cover the direct and mdirect
finaneial  consequences of latalny (mcludmg all costs. mcluding replacement costs. related tw
recall campaigns) sustamed by UNICED or turd parties as a result of or relating w she Goods:

) All appropriate  workers' compensation and employcr’'s habihty msurance, ar s
equivalent, with respect to 1s Personnel and sub-comiraciors 1o cover claims tor death. hodily

mjury or damage 10 praperty arising trom the performance of the {omntract. and

v Such oiher msurance as may be

upon i wnung berween UNICEF and the
Supplier.

thi The Suppher will mamtan the nsurance coverage referred w m Anwcle 4.8(a) above
durtmg the term of the Contract and tor a period atter the Contract ernnates cxiending 1o the
end of any appiicable fimtations period with regard to clamms aganst which the msurance 1s

obramed.
ich The Suppiwr will be responsible 10 tund all amoumts within any policy deducuble or
relentwon,
d) Except with regard 10 the msurasce reterred 10 1n paragraph (a)0u) above, the msurance

policies tor the Supplier's insurance required under tlus Article 4.8 will (0 name UNICEF as an
addwional nsured: (u} meclude & waiver by the insurer of any subroganwm rights  agamst
UNICEL: and funr prowvide thar UNICETD wall receive tlurty 303 days' wntten nonce from the
msurer prier te any canceilanon ot change of coverage.

1€} The Supplier wall. upon request. provide UNICLD wath sausfactory evidence of the
msuranee required under this Arncle 4.8,
[84] Compliance with the mnsurance requirements of the Contracr witl not lmir the Supplier 's

habbry erher under the Contract or otherwise
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4.9 Phe Suppler wil pay UNICEF promptly ter all loss. desiruction or damage (o
UNICER's property caused by the Suppler's Persomnel or sub-contraciors n the periormance of
the {ontract,

5 Intellectual Property and Other Propnetary Rights: €'ontidentiaiiny
Intellectual Property and Oiher Proprietary Rights
5.1 Unless otherwise expressly provided for in the Conrracrt:

{a) Subject o paragraph (by ot this Arncle 5.1 UNICEER wall be ennted tw all imellectual
property and other proprietary nights with regard to preducts. processes. mventwns, eas,
kngw-how. data or documents and other matertals "Comiract Matenals”) that (1) the Suppler
develops for UNICEF under the Conrract and wiuch bear a direct relaton to the Comract or {n)
are produced. prepared or collected 1w consequence of. or durmg the course of. the performance
of the Coniract. The term "Contract Matenals” wmeludes. but s ot lumned o, all maps.
drawmgs. phetographs, plans. reports. recommendanons. esumates. documents develeped or
received by, and all other data compied by or recewved by. the Supplicr under ihe Contract.
The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that Comiract Matenals constitute works made Tor hire tor
UNICEF. Cowmract Maenals will be teaed as UNCER's Confidennal Intormation and will be
dehvered only o awhonzed UNICEF officials on expiry or termanabon of the Contract,

by UNICEF will not be enitled 0. and wul nei clam any ownersiup imterest m. any
mtellectual property or ollier proprietary rights of the Suppley that pre-existed the periomange
by the Supplier of s obhigations under the Contracl. er thai the Supplier may devclop ar
acquire. or may have developed or acquired, independemtly ot the performance of s obligatens
under the Contract. The Supplicy grants 0 UNICLT a perpetual license to use such mteliectual
property or other prepretary mights solely for the purposes of and i accordance with the
requirements of the Contract

¢} At UNICEE's request. the Supplier will take all necessary steps. cxecute all necessary
documents and generally assist 1n securmg such propreerary rights and ranstermng tor, n the
case. mellectual properly referred o m paragraph (b above. hcensing) them o UNICER m
compiiance with the requirements of the applicable law and of the Contract.

Contuwdentrality

52 Confglential Inlarmagon that 15 considered proprietary by euher Party or thal 1s delivered
or disclosed by one Party ("Discloscr”) to the other Party ("Reeipient”) durmg e course of
pertormance of the Contract will be held 1w confidence by the Recipient. The Recipient will use
the same care and discrenon @ avoid disclosure of the Discloser's Confidential nformation as
the Recipient uses for as own Cenfidennal Informauon and will use ihe Discloser's Confidennal
Information solely lor the purpose for which it was disclesed 10 the Recipient. The Recipent
wil} not disclose the Discloser's Confidential Informanon o any other party:

{a) except to thosc of us Affilares, cmpleyees, officials, representanives. agens and
sub-couiractors who lave a need to koow such Confidential Information tor purpeses of
performung obligations under the Contract: or

thy unless the Confidential {nformason (i 1s obiamed by the Recipent from o third party
withaut restneoon: (1) 15 disclosed by the Discloser w a durd pany withow any oblganon of
contidennialicy: fun) is hnown by the Recipent prier 10 disclosure by the Discloser: or {(1v) at
any time 1s developed by the Recipient cempletely independentiv of any disclosures under the
Comtract.

53 If the Suppler receives a request tor disclosure of UNICLIE's Conndenual Informanon
pursiant 1o aoy qudiciadl or law enforcement process. betore any such disclosure 1s made the
Supplier (a) will give UNICED sufficient nonce ot such request m order o allow UNICLI w
have a reasonable opportumity 10 secure the muervention of the relevant nanonal Government to
establish protective measures or lake such ather aciion as may be appropriate: and thy will so
advise the relevani authoriry that requested disclosure. UNICLED may disclose the Supphier's
Confidental Infurmation 0 the extent required pursuant to resolutions or regulations of ifs
governing bodies,

34 The Supplier may not commumcate at any nme to any other person. Govermnment or
authority external o UNICLI . any information known to b by reason of its associauion with
UNICEF that has nat been made public. except with the pror authomzation of UNICEF:. nor
wili the Supplier ar any ume use such micrmanon te private advantage
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tnd of Contract

S5 ['pen the expiry or earhier termmanon ot the Comiract. the Supplier will

(a) retum o UNICEE all of UNICED s Contidennal Intormarien or, at UNICEER's epiion,

destroy all copies ot such wtormaon held by the Supplier or s sub-comraciors and confimm

such destruction o UNICEF @ wnting: and

b wifl transter 1o UNICLI all intelleciudl and ether proprietary mlormantion m accordance
vl Arncle 5.11a

[ Termmanon: Force Majeure

[erminanon by Euher Pany for Mawrial Breach

3| It ene Parmy 5 m maeenal breach of any ot ns obligauons under the Contract, the other

Pariy can give it wrniten notce that withm thirty (30) days of receving such notice the br
must be remedied 0f such breach s capable of remedy). It the breaching Party does not remedy
the breach wihm e thirty (30) davs” penod or of the breach 1s not capable of remedy. the
non-hreaching Pamy can termunate ihe Contract. [he termunanon will be effective thirny (30
days after the aen breaching Party gives the breaching Party whiten nolice of termwmanon. The
ninon of eoncibiciion or arbiral proceedings in gccordance wih Ancle 9 (Privileges and
Emmumities: Sertlement ol Disputes) below will not he grounds tor termmation of the Canract

Addinonal Termmation Rights of UNICEF

6.3 In addinon ¢ the ternation rights under Aricle 6 1 above, UNICEF can termunate he
Contract with mmediate cffect upen delivery of a wntten netice of termumzon. withour any
habiluy fer termination charges or any other habiline of any hand:

{a) m G cucumstances described in. and imoaccordance wiuh, Arcte 7 (kriucal Standards):
or

th) it the Supplier breaches anv of the provisions of Articles 5.2-5.4 (Confidennality): or

) it the Supplier {12 13 adpudged bankrupt. or 1s hquidated. or becomes nsolvent. or applies
lor a moratenium or slay on any pavment of repavment cbligauens, or appiies o be declared
msolvent: (1 s pranted a merawrwom er 4 stay. or 15 declared nsolvent: (i makes an
assignment lor the benefll of one or more of its credilors: (1v) has a recewver appomted on
account ofF the msolvency of the Suppler: (vi offers a setfement wn Lieu of bankrupiey or
receivershup: ar {vit has become. m UNICEF's reasonable judpment. subpct 0 a2 materially
adverse chiange inous fmencial cendition that threalens 1o subsianually affect the abluy of the
Supplier w pertorm any of us obligasions under the Comracs.

6.3 in addiion te the temmnation nights under Arncles 6.0 and 6.2 above. UNICEF can
lermmnaie the Comract ar any nme by providing wniten nouce o the Supplier i any case m
which UNICEF's mandae applicable o e performance of the Centract or UNICEF's funding
applicable w0 the Comract s cuntaled or terminated, whether m whole or m pan. UNICEF <an
also termmate the Coniract upon sixiv (60) days' wrilten nouce to the Supplier withour having
to provide amy pustfication.

64 As soon as it regeives a notge of temnaben trom UNICEF. (he Supplier will
immediately whe sieps © cease pravision of the Goods m 2 prompt and orderly manner and w
minimize costs and will seek mstrucnens trom UNICEF regarding Goods :noransi (if any) and
will nor undertake any further or addinonal commumenis as of and fellowwng the date « recenes
the termmation notwe. {n addwon. the Suppher will take any other actiom that may  be
necessary. or that UNICEE may direct 1n wntng, ior the mimmization of Iosses and for the
protechion and preservaton of any property {whether tangible or imiangible) relared to rthe
Comtract that 13 1 the possesswon of the Supplier and m winch UNICEF has or may 9e
reasonably expecied 1w acquire an mreresi.

6.5 It the Conract 1§ temueaied. G0 payment will he due from UNICEF (o the Suppler
excepl for Geoods delivered i accerdance with the requirements ol the Coniract and enly 1F such
Goods were ordered. requested or atherwise provided prior o the Suppher’s receipt of nonce et
termutation from UNICED or, m ihe case of termmanon by e Suppher. e eflectve dac of
such terminarcon. The Supplier will have no claim for any further payment beyond payments n
accordance with s Artiele 6.5 Il will remain fable o UNICEER for all loss or damages
which may be sullered by UNICEF by reason of the Supplier's default tncluding bur nor
limited o cost of Uie purchase and delvery of replacemem or substtute zoods).

66 Flw terminanon rights i this Artiele 6 gre i addinon o all other nghts and remedies
ot UNICEY under e Contract
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Force Mapenre

6.7 Il one Parry 15 rendered permanently unable. whelly or in part, by reason o1 force
el ¢ 1o perform its ohbhganons ueder the Contract, the olher Party may (crminaie ihe

Conract on the same erms and conduions as are provided for in Arcle 6.1 above. except that

the period 03 nouce will be seven (7} days nsiead of thuty (30 days.  "Force majeure” means
any unloreseeable and irresisuble evemts ansing from causes beyond ihe contral ol the Parbes,
meludetg acts of nmalure. any act of war (whether declared or noti. mvasion. revolution,
msurreciion. terrorism of olher acis of a sumildar nare or lerce.  “horce majewre” does not
nclude (a) any event which s caused by ihe negligence or intentional action of a Pany: (hy any
event which & diligent party could reasomably have been ¢xpected (o 1ake wmto account and plan
for at the tme the Contract was entcred mio: (¢ the nsutficiency of tunds. mabiuy w0 make

1

any payment required under the Comiract, or any ccomomi¢ conditions. meludmg bul mot hmiled
0 inflanon. price escalanons. or labour avadabimy: or (dy any event resulung trom harsh
cendmens or lopistical challenges for the Suppher (ncluding ¢ivil  unrest: associaled  with
locations at which UNICEF 1s operating or 15 about 10 operate or 15 withdrawing trom. or any

event resulung from UNICEF's humantanan. emergency. or similar respouse operations
7. Ethical Standards

7.1 The Supplier will be responsible tor the professonal and techncal cempeience of 1ts
Personnel  mcluding s employees and will select. for work under the Contraci  reiiahle
individuals who wiil perform eftectively 1 [he implementation of the Centract. respect |he local
laws and cusloms. and contorm (0 a2 lugh standard of moral and ethical conduer.

72 ral Ihe Supplier represents and warranis that no otficial o1 UNICEF or of anv ['nied
Natwns System orgamsanon has received from or on behalt of the Supphier. or will he ottered
by or on hehalf of the Suppiier. any direci or wdwrect beneldt m cennection with the Contract
Such direct or mdirec: benretit incl

umcluding (he award of the Coniract to the Supy but

1s not limited 1. any gitts. favours or hospualiny

(b The Supplier represents and warramls ihat (he following requirements wih regard to
former UNICEF otticials have been complied with and wilt be complied with

ot Durg the one (1} vear period afier an olficial has separaled from UUNICEF  the Suppler

may net raake a direct or mdirect offer of emplovment to that Tormer UNICEFE otficial 1f that

former 1U'NICEF official was. durmg the three years pnior 1o separatimg from UNICEF. imolved
m any aspect of a LNICEF procurement process i which the Supplier has parheipated

tu} Dunng 1he two 42) year peniod after an official has separated [rom UNECEE . thar tormer
official may not. directly or indirectly on hehalf of the Supplier. commumcate wuih UNICET . or
presemt o UNICEE. aboul any maners that were within such lormer otficial's tesponsibiliies
while ar UNICEF,

ic) The Suppher reprasents that. o respeet of all aspects of the Contract tmcledmg the
award o! ihe Comtract by UNICEF to Ike Supplier and ihe seiection and awarding of
subcontracis by the Supplier), 1t has disclosed o UNICEL any siwanien that may constiute an
actual or potential conflict of wterest or could reasonably be percerved as a conther of mierest

7.3 The Supplier further represents and wamrants that neither 1t nor amy of s Affifiales. or
Persomnel or directors. is subjegt 10 any sanclon Or lemporary suspension mposed by any
Llmred Navons System orgamsation or other imiernauonal inter-governmental orgamsanon. The
Supplier will mmediaely disclose o UNICEF of o or any of s Alffhates, or Persennel or
directors, becomes subject 0 any such sanction or temporary suspens
Contracl.

m durmg the term ot (he

14 The Suppher will (ay observe the mghest siandard of ethigs. (bl use s best eHors
protect UNICEF agamnst fraud. w the performance of the Contract; and {c} comply with the
applicable provisions of U'NICEEF’s Policy Prohibiling and Combatung Fraud and Corrupiion. In
particular. the Suppler will not engage. and will ensure thar ws Personmel, agems and
sub-comrraciors do not engage, m oany corrupr rasduleni, coercive. collusive or obsrruciive
conduct as such terms are denned m UNICER's Policy Prohubimutg and Combatting Fraud and
Corrupuon.

1.5 The Supplier will. dunng the 1crm of the Contract. comphy with (a) all laws. ordinances.
rules and regulavons bearing upon the performance of s obliganens under the Coatraci and (b)
the swndards of conduct requred under the UN Supplier Code oi Conduct favailable ar the
L'nitedd Natiens Clobal Markeiplace website - www ungm.org).

7.6 The Supplier turther represents and warrdnis nar neuwhcr o Bor amy of o5 Alfiiaes, 1s
engaged. dwectly or andirectly. (a) n any praciice meonsistent with the rights set oul in the
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Comentwon on the Rights o the Child. mcludmg Armcle 320 or the Dnemanonal L abour

Orgamsatien's Conventton Concerming the Proibion and Immediate Acuon for the Elmmmation
of the Worst barms ot Cluld Labour. Ne o 182 (1999 or by w the manufacture. sale
distnbuiion. or use of antipersomnel mines or components unhised o the manutacture ol
anu-personmet mnes,

7.7 Ihe Supplier represents and warrants that 11 bas taken and will take all appropriate
measures 1o prevent scxkual cxploitagon or abuse of amvone by s Persomel mcludimg us
employees or any persons engaged by the Suppler to perform any services under the Contract.
For these purpeses. sexual dctivily with any person less than cighteen vears of age. regardless
of any iaws relanng 10 consent. will constitute the sexual explomanon and abuse of such person
In addnen. the Su
measures 0 prolbit us Personrel includmg its emplovees er other persens engaged by (he

ier represents and warranis that it has tahen and will take all appropriae

Supplier. from exchanping any money. goods. services. or oter things of value, for sexual
tavours ot actvities or tfrom engagimg mm any sexual actnaties that are exploiive or degrading o
any persen. This provision consutates an essennal ternl of the Contract and any breach of this
representation and wartanty will enutle UNICEE to terminate the Contract mmediately upon
notice to the Supplier. without any labihry for temmanon charges or any other hability of any
kund.

1.8 The Suppher wili mtorm UNICEF «s soon as it becomes aware of any wmcideni or
Teport that s meousistent with e undertakmgs and confumanens provided m tus Aricle 7.

79 The Supphier acknowledges and agrees thar each of the provisions m s Arncle 7
consitutes an esserual erm ot the Contract,

@l UNICEE will be enjuled. wm s sole discrenon and at s sole chewe. o suspend or
termuate the Comtract and any other coniract between 1'NICEF and the Supplier wuh immediate
effect upon wrten nonice to the Suppher it (1 UNICEF becomes awdare of any medent er
teport that 1s mconsisient with. or the Supplier breaches any of. (he undertalings and
confimanons provided i this Arcle 7 or the equnalent proviswons of aly contract between
UNICEF and the Supplier or any of the Suppler’s Affiliates. ur (n} the Supplier or any ot us
Affilates. or Persoimel or dirccrors becomes subject o afy $anchon Of lemporary  SUSPEnsIon
described i Article 7.3 durmg the term of the Contract

4] In the case of suspension, if the Supplier takes appropriate action 10 address the relevant
mcigdent or breach 1o UNICEF s satistaction within the penied stpulated m the notice ot
suspension. UNICEER may it the suspension by written nonce 1o the Suppler and the Contract
and all other affected comtracts will resume m accordance wuth their terms. If, however,
UNICEF 15 nat saistied that the matters are bemg adequately addressed by the Suoplier.
UNICEE may at @ny ume. exercise s might to ermmate the Centracl and any other centract
between I'NICEF and the Supplier.

) Anv suspension or termmaton under this Article 7 wall be withowr any habiiiy tor

termmatien or other charges or any other labiliy of any kind.

8. [ull Cooperauion with Audirs And [nvesiganons

8.1 From nme ot

UNICEF may conduct nveshgauons rels

¢ 0 any aspect of the
Coutract cluding but not Lmed to the award of the Comract. the way 1n which the Contract
operales o7 operated, and the Parngs’ pertormance of the Contract generally and ncluding but
not linuted to the Supphier's compliance with the provisions of Aracle 7 above, The Suppler
will provide it tull and umely cooperation with any such mspections. post-payment audils or
ivestigatons. wmeludmg (but not fimited tod makmg us Personnel and any relevam data and
documentation available for the purposes of such mspections., post-payment  audis  or
mvestigations. at reasonable tmes and on reasonable conditions, and granting UNICEF and those
undertaking  such mnspections, post-payment audits or wvestigations access 1o the Supplier's
preruses af reasonable tunes and on reasonable conditons i comnection wuh makumpg s
Personnel and any relevant data and documemtanon avaiable. The Supplier will requice 1ts
sub-contraciors and 1ts agents, wcluding, byt not lunited to. the Supplier's attomeys. accountants
ar olher advisers. to provide reasonable cooperanon with anv imspections. post-payment audis or
mvestigations carried out by UNICEE

9. Privileges and Immumitics: Seitlement of Dispures

9.1 Nothmg m er relaed 10 the Contraet will be deemed & waver. cxpress or mpled.
deliberate or wadvertent. of any ot the privileges and immunties of the Unied Nanons,
mcluding UNICEF and tts subswhary organs. under the Convennan on e Privileges and

Imumunites or e Unted Natons. 1946, or otherwise.

9.2 The teoms of the Comract will be wierprered and appiied without appleanen of any
system of navonal or sub-natonal law
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93 The Parties will use thoir best etterts o seitle amicably amy dispute, coutroversy or
claim ansing ow ob. or relanng to the Centrael Where the Parties wish (o seeh such an
dmicable settlement through concibation. the contiliauen will tahe place w accordance with the
UNCITRAL Concihianon Rules then in toree. or accordng o such other procedure as may be
agreed between the Parties. Any dispute. controversy or claim between the Pares ansing out of
the Contract which 1s not resolved wulun niety (90} davs alier ore Party receives a4 request
trom the other Party for amicable seitlement can be referred bv cither Party 1o arbatratien. The
arbiranen vl take place M gecordance wath the UNCITRAL Arburation Rules them o foree.
The venue of the arburation will be New York NY. USA. The decissons of the arbiral
tribunal will be based on gencral principles ot intemdtonal commercial law e arbiral (rbunal
will have ne authonty to award pumtne damages. In additon, the arbural mbunal will have ne
duthority to award nterest m cxcess ot the London Inter Bank Otfered Rae (LIBOR) then
prevailing and any such imlerest will be simple interest only. The Parpes will be bound by any
arbiration award rendered as a result of such arburaton as the finel adjudication of any such
corfroversy. claul or dispule.

10. Notices

0.1 Any nohice. vequest or consent required or permitied o be given or made pursuant lo
the Contract will be 1 wrning. and addressed to the persons hsted i the Contract for the
delivery o nolces. requesis or consems. Nonces. requests or consents will be debivered in
persen. by registered mad. or by contirmed emmt ransmissien. Nolices. requests or consenls
will be deemed recerved upon deiwvery (1 dclivered m persom). upon signature of receipt {ir
delivered by regstered mal). or twenty-tour 24) howrs atiey confinmation of recelpl s soit
irom (he addressee’s emall address af delivered by coniirmed email transmussion).

1.2 Any nouce. document or receym ssued i comnection with the Comtract nwusi be
consistent with the ferms and cenditiens of the Contract and. m case of any ambiguily.
discrepancy or mconsistency . the terms and conditions of the Contract wall prevail

1.3 Aul documents that cemprise the Contract. and all documents. notices and receipts
1ssicd or provided pursuant to or i connection wuh the Comtract. will be deemed 10 wiclude,
and will be mierprered and applied consistently with. the proviswons of Aricle 9 tPrivileges and
Immumines: Settlement of Disputcsd

[ Other Provisions

11 The Supplier ackmowledges UNICEF's commument fo transparency as outlmed m
bl
disclosure of the terms of the Comract should UNICLE se determine and by whatever means
UNICET determines.

UNICEF's Informaton [isclosure Policy and contirms that 1t consents 10 UNICER's

&

182 The falure of one Pariv w0 obect to or take affirmative action wih respect (0 any
conduct of the other Party which s m violanon of the terms of the Comract will not constitute
and will nor be construed 1o be a waiver of the violanon er breach. or ol any [uture volatiosn,
breach or wronglul conduct

1.3 The Supplier will be considered as having the legal status of an independent contracior
as regards UNICEF. Nothmg centamed m the Contract wil be consiued as makmnp the Parties
principal and agent or jomi vemurers.

1h4 {a
ai s sole ¢ost for providing all the necessary personnel. equipment. matenal and supplies and

Lxcept as cxpressly prowvided i (ke Contraci. the Supplier will be responsible
tor makmng &l arrangements necessary for the performance of ns obligatons under the Contract.

b In the event that the Supplier requires the scrvices of sub-contraciors to pertorm any
obliganons under the Contract. the Supplier wall noufy UNICEF of dus. The terms of any
sub-contract wili be subject . and will be construed in a manner thai 1s fullv i accordance
wih. all of e rerms and conditions ot the Contract.

(cr The Supplier confirms that 11 has read UNICEE's Pelicy on Cenduct Promoting (he
Protection and Safeguurding of Cluldren. The Supplier will ensure thar ws Personnel understand
the noufication requrements expected of them and will estabhish and mantam  appropnate
mcasures (o promete complunce with such requirements. The Suppler will further cooperate
with UNICLL s mplementanon of this pelicy

) The Supplier will be fully responsible and liable for all services periormed by s
Fersonnel and subcontractors and for ther complance with the terms and condimons of the
Contract. The Supplier’s Persomel. weledmg indvidual sub-comractors. will not be considered
m ay respect as beng the empiovees or agenmts of UNICEF
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«) Without Limuting v oiher provisions of the Conract the Supplier will be tully
responsible and lable tor, and ENICEER will not be hable for 03 all pavments due o us
Personnel and sub-contractors tar their services 1 relaion 10 (e performance of the Conrract.
i any  achom. omission,  peghgence o msconduct or  the Contraclor. s Personmel and
Sub-COREGCIOrs: () any  surance coverage which may be necessary or desirable for the
purpase ob the Comtract vy the satety and  securty ot the Contractor's  Personnel  and
sub-contraetors persosnels or (v) any costs, expenses. or clams associated with any llness
miury, dedth or disabiliny of the Contractor's Personnel and sub-contractors’ personmel, 1t being
understood that UNICER will have nolamihty or responsibny with regard 1o any of the events
reterred t oo this Arucle (1 did)

115 [he S
pledge ot make olher disposinen of the Comwract, or of any part of the Contract, or of any of
the Supphier's rights or obliganens under the Coatract.

er will not, withow the prior wniten consent of UNICEF. assign, rranster,

16 No grant of tmie 1 by a Party to cure a detault under the Comract. ner any delay or
faiure by a Pany o exercise any other right or remedy avadable to 1 under the Contracr, will
he deemed o prejudice any rights or remedies avalabfe w 1 uader the Contract or consuiute a
waner of amy righls or remedies available o under the Contract.

17 [he Supplier will not seek ar file any lien, aitechment or other encumbrance against
any mories due or to become due wnder the Contract. and will not permit any other persen to
do so Itowill immediaely remove or ohiain the removal of any lien. anachmenmt or other
encumbrance that 15 secared against any momes due or o become dug ander e Contract.

I8 The Supplier wil not advestise or otherwise make public for purposes of commercial
advantage or goodwill that 1 has a cenractal relanenship wih UNICEE or the Unued Natons
Except as regards reterences to the name of UNICEF lor the purposes of annual reports or
commuiication  betweent (b Parties  and  between the Supplier and  sts Persommel  and
ub-contractors. the Supplier will noi. i any manner whatscever usc the name. emblem or
otficial seal of UNICEFR or the Unied Nauers, or any abbreviauan of the name of the [nited
Natons, m connection with s business or otherwise without the written permission of UNICEF

iLe The Comtract may be translated into languages other than English. The transiaed
version of the Comract 15 tor comenience onfy. and the Enghsh language versien will govern in
all circumstances

110 No modilicanon or change w the Comract. and ne waiver of any of 1ts proviswons
nor any addiconal contraciwal relanensiup of any kind wih the Suppher will be valid and
coforceable agamst UNICEL unless set out 1 a written amendment to the Contract signed by an
autharised official of UNICEY

1111 [he previsions of Artcles 2.8 2.9 3.8 3193 3 7 8 9 (1L, (12 [lL4ien L&

and 118 will survne delivery of the Goods and the expiy or earlier lermmanon of the
Contract
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